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MEMORANDUM TO: Russell A. Gibbs, Acting Section Chief
Inspection Program Branch
Division of Inspection Program Management

FROM: Mary Ann Ashley, Team Leader/RA/
Construction Inspection Program
Inspection Program Branch
Division of Inspection Program Management 

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING WORKSHOP TO DISCUSS WHAT IS OR IS NOT
MATERIAL TO THE COMPLETION OF INSPECTIONS, TESTS, AND 
ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA (ITAAC)

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, May 4, 2005
08:30AM - 3:30PM

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Auditorium

PURPOSE: To discuss several examples of NRC inspections results to understand
what is meant by them being material to the completion of ITAAC.
Meeting materials available in (PARS) at ML050870507.

CATEGORY 3:* The public is invited to actively participate in this meeting by entering into
the discussion of the examples.

PARTICIPANTS: Participants from the NRC include members of the Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation (NRR) 

NRC NEI
M.Ashley, NRR R.Bell, et al.
J. Colaccino, NRR

Project 0689

REGISTRATION: Individuals planning to attend the workshop are asked to pre-
register for the workshop at email address - CIPWorkshop@nrc.gov. 
Please provide the following information when pre-registering:
Name; Organization; Country; and Phone Number or Email address.



CONTACT:  Mary Ann Ashley, NRR/DIPM
301-415-1073, mab@nrc.gov

*  Commission's Policy Statement on “Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,"
67 Federal Register 36920, May 8, 2002 
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